

AGENDA
BELYUEN COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD MONDAY 24 JUNE 2019
IN THE BELYUEN COUNCIL TRAINING ROOM

1. OPEN MEETING

Chair to welcome visitors and guest speakers:

Carol Stanislaus and **Timena Petterson**,
from the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Hugh King and **Charlie Fuller**,
from the Department of Local Government, Housing and Community Development

2. APOLOGIES

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT member's accept the apologies provided

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST OF MEMBERS OR STAFF

Per s73 and s4 of the Local Government Act Elected Members are required to disclose an interest in a matter under consideration by Council at a meeting of the Council or a meeting of a Council committee as soon as practicable after becoming aware of the issue which gives rise to the conflict.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT members note and record declarations of conflict of interest given.

4. CONFIRM MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING HELD 29 APRIL 2019

Documents Tabled: Minutes from ordinary council meeting held 29 April 2019

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT members accept the minutes from the Ordinary Council Meeting held 29 April 2019 as a true and correct record.

5. PRESENTATIONS TO COUNCIL

5.1 UPDATE FROM DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Update on funded programs: school nutrition, culture; update on funded providers: Ironbark Aboriginal Corporation (CDP), Mook Mook Aboriginal Corporation (CNP); Compliance (Belyuen Store); Belyuen Safety Meetings; PM&C premises / lease at Belyuen.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT members approve the reinstatement of monthly Community Safety Meetings, with first meeting date to be confirmed.

5.2 PRESENTATION ON REVIEW OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

Documents Tabled: PowerPoint presentation

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT members note the information presented on the review of the Local Government Act

6. SHIRE PLAN UPDATE

Documents Tabled: Draft Shire Plan; Proposed Rates Declaration; Draft 2019-20 Budget and Long Term Financial Plan; Proposed Elected Member Allowances

PROPOSED RESOLUTION

THAT members discuss and note the report in preparation for a full council resolution in the next ordinary council meeting scheduled Thursday 27 June 2019.

7. NEXT MEETING AND CLOSE